
 
STATE  OF  CALIFORNIA -- THE  NATURAL RESOURCES  AGENCY  Edmund G. Brown Jr, Governor 

CALIFORNIA  COASTAL  COMMISSION 
SOUTH CENTRAL COAST AREA 

89 SOUTH CALIFORNIA ST.,  SUITE 200 

VENTURA,  CA  93001   

(805)  585-1800 W 25a  

 
 
DATE: December 22, 2011  
 
TO: Commissioners and Interested Parties    
 
FROM: Peter Douglas, Executive Director 
 John Ainsworth, Deputy Director 
 Deanna Christensen, Coastal Program Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: City of Malibu LCP Amendment No. 2-10 (View Corridors): Executive 

Director’s determination that action by the City of Malibu, acknowledging receipt, 
acceptance, and agreement with the Commission’s certification with suggested 
modifications, is legally adequate. This determination will be reported to the 
Commission at the January 11, 2012 meeting in Santa Monica. 

 
On July 14, 2011, the Commission approved Local Coastal Program Amendment No. 2-10 with 
suggested modifications. The subject amendment dealt with changes to the LCP’s view corridor 
requirements for beachfront development to allow for the substitution of off-site view corridors 
and public benefits in lieu of the required on-site view corridor. 
 
On October 24, 2011, the City Council adopted Resolution Nos. 11-45 (attached) 
acknowledging receipt of the Commission’s certification of LCP Amendment No. 2-10 and 
accepting and agreeing to all modifications suggested by the Commission. On November 14, 
2011, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 362 (attached) acknowledging receipt of the 
Commission’s certification of LCP Amendment No. 2-10 and accepting and agreeing to all 
modifications suggested by the Commission. The documents were transmitted to Commission 
staff on November 18, 2011.  
 
Pursuant to Section 13544 of the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 5.5, the 
Executive Director must determine that the action taken by the City of Malibu acknowledging 
receipt and acceptance of, and agreement with the Commission’s certification of the above 
referenced LCP amendment with suggested modifications is legally adequate and report that 
determination to the Commission. The certification shall become effective unless a majority of 
the Commissioners present object to the Executive Director’s determination.   
 
I have reviewed the City’s acknowledgement and acceptance of, and agreement with the terms 
and suggested modifications of LCP Amendment 2-10, as certified by the Commission on July 
14, 2011, as contained in the adopted Resolution of October 24, 2011 and Ordinance of 
November 14, 2011 and find that the City’s action and notification procedures for appealable 
development are legally adequate to satisfy the terms and requirements of the Commission’s 
certification. I therefore recommend that the Commission concur in this determination. 
























